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TO: Member Unit Treasurers and Town Clerks

FROM: Hampden County Regional Retirement Board

DATE: December 31, 2019

The Hampden County Regional Retirement Board at its regular monthly meeting held on
December 27, 2019 has approved the 2020 Schedule of Monthly Meetings for the Board as
listed below. All meetings will be held at the Retirement Board Office, 67 Hunt Street Suite 116,
Agawam, Massachusetts and will begin at 10:00 A.M. The Retirement Board Office is handicap

accessible.

2020 HAMPDEN COUNTY REGIONAL RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE

DAY MONTH, DATE TIME

THURSDAY JANUARY 30, 2020 10:00 A.M.
THURSDAY FEBRUARY 27, 2020 10:00 A.M.
MONDAY MARCH 30, 2020 10:00 A.M.
WEDNESDAY APRIL 29, 2020 10:00 A.M.
THURSDAY MAY 28, 2020 10.00 A.M.
MONDAY JUNE 29, 2020 10:00 A.M.
THURSDAY JULY 30, 2020 10:00 A.M.
THURSDAY AUGUST 27, 2020 10:00 A.M.
TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 29, 2020 10:00 A.M.
THURSDAY OCTOBER 29, 2020 10:00 A.M.
TUESDAY NOVEMBER 24, 2020 10:00 A.M.
WEDNESDAY DECEMBER 30, 2020 10:00 A.M.
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